Wade, Ellen - FSIS

From: AEB Correspondence - FSIS

Sent: Friday, Aprit 05, 2013 4:58 PM

To: Wade, Ellen - FSIS

Subiect: RE: New Applicant and Pending Applicant - 7 Rivers Sausage L.L.C and Responsible

Transportation LLC

Elien,

We did not find any records for the following firms that would provide a basis to deny inspection services. Your
office may process the applications provided they meet all other requirements for receiving inspection. Thank you.

7 Rivers Sausage
Responsible Transportation LLC
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+i0ffice of Program Evaluation, Enforcement, and Review [U.5. Deparlment of Agriculture | Evaluation and
Enforcement Division- Administrative Enforcement Branch{Patriot Plaza 111, 355 £ Street, SW 8th floor] Washingtorn, DC 20024 | 202-418-883%
{Office) 202-245-5007 (Fax)|cassandra. mack@fsis. usda.gov

“This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA soiely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the Information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator te ¢ivil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the emall

immediately.”

From: Wade, Eilen - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 8:36 AM

To: AEB Correspondence - FSIS

Subject: New Applicant - 7 Rivers Sausage LLC, Viroqua, WI
Impertance: High

This application is being resubmitted for a compliance background inquiry. Thank you in advance for your
assistance in this matter.

<< File: 7 Rivérs Sausage-Viroqua Wl.pdf >>

Ellen Wade

Management Analyst
USDA FSIS OFO

Des Motnes District Office
Neal Smith Federal Building
210 Walnut St., Room 985
Des Moines, [A 50309
515-727-8974
800-990-9834, ext. 7278974
Fax #515-727-8991

We are committed to being THE BEST!
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